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Bobbie Walthall

From: Arch <arch@sunflower.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2015 9:04 AM
To: Bobbie Walthall
Cc: Diane Stoddard
Subject: 804/806 Pennsylvania  BAR

City Commissioners, 
 
The food requirements should be 55%, same as all other restaurants that want to serve alcoholic beverages. 
The fact that the owners of the building do not want to install the proper plumbing and kitchen facilities in the 
building for their restaurant is their problem.  City regulations should not be skewered by allowing this to 
operate without the 55% rule in place.  
 
The plan now is a failure, the plan before this was a failure, and the plan before that was a failure.  
 
Please review our letter from July 20,2015 to the planning commission. 
 
Thank you,  
 
Arch Naramore  
Cindy Suenram 
1204  New York 



From: "Tom Larkin" <tlarkin@flinthillsholdings.com> 
To: "amalia.graham@gmail.com" <amalia.graham@gmail.com>, "pkelly@usd497.org" <pkelly@usd497.org>, 
"julia.v.butler@gmail.com" <julia.v.butler@gmail.com>, "bcculver@gmail.com" <bcculver@gmail.com>, 
"robert.c.sands@gmail.com" <robert.c.sands@gmail.com>, "denney1@sunflower.com" 
<denney1@sunflower.com>, "squampva@aol.com" <squampva@aol.com>, "clay.britton@yahoo.com" 
<clay.britton@yahoo.com>, "bruce@kansascitysailing.com" <bruce@kansascitysailing.com>, 
"eric.c.struckhoff@gmail.com" <eric.c.struckhoff@gmail.com> 
Cc: "Mary Miller" <mmiller@lawrenceks.org>, "Scott McCullough" <smccullough@lawrenceks.org> 
Subject: 804 Penn Bistro Special Use Permit 
Date: Tue, Jul 21, 2015 10:24 pm 

Commissioners, 
 
Please see attachment with detail as to the Special Use Permit Request for the property at 804 Penn 
St.  Please note, that The Planning office and I have worked for many weeks drafting a document that 
would address all concerns.  Theirs has been submitted to you as the staff recommendation.  The main 
sticking point, as you will see in the document is the hours of operation restriction we have omitted.  I 
wanted to reiterate our issues with restricting the hours separate from the attachment for clarity's sake. 
 
Please note that every operator we have approached that has been interested in operating the Bistro has 
been adamant that no hours restriction take place for two main reasons: 
 
1) The Fire Department lists the indoor occupancy for the Bistro building at 44 persons.  In Kansas, much 
of the year people do not want to be outside, so the operator is limited to a maximum of 44 people to 
serve at one time.  Restricting the hours on top of this seemed too much when forecasting cashflow to all 
potential owners. The patio helps during the warmer seasons, however many students are still out of 
town.  We do not intend to target students in our marketing, but they are still a part of the local 
economy.  Keeping the hours the same as competing establishments is important to involved. 
 
2) Many people that live and work in the Warehouse Arts District work in the service industry as waiters, 
bartenders or similar.  These shifts often go until 11pm or later, and business hours need to 
accommodate this reality.  A business in the Warehouse Arts District that cannot serve those in the 
Warehouse Arts District has no chance of surviving. 
 
I think all are in agreement with the other five conditions.  I think it does a great job of addressing issues 
with food sales, noise, clientele and precedent.   
 
I am hopeful the summary of the process to date and an explanation of how we came to our request will 
help simplify this complex project.  We have a number of operators ready for business, but they did not 
want to agree with so many of these variable up in the air over the past few years. Hopefully, our terms 
in the attachment will be agreeable for your Commission so we can file for our building permit and break 
ground. 
 
Thank you very much for your time. 
 
Tom Larkin 
Flint Hills Holdings, LLC 
832 Pennsylvania Street 
Lawrence, KS  66044 
c: 785.766.9230 
 

























From: Jacqueline Putman [mailto:jputman@flinthillsmgmt.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2015 5:35 PM 
To: Robert.c.sands@gmail.com; bcculver@gmail.com; julia.v.butler@gmail.com; pkelly@usd497.org; 
amalia.graham@gmail.com; denney1@sunflower.com; squampva@aol.com; clay.britton@yahoo.com; 
bruce@kansascitysailing.com; eric.c.struckhoff@gmail.com; Mary Miller; Scott McCullough 
Subject: Cider Gallery and Poehler Lofts 
 
Commissioners, 
 
Please see the attached letter regarding the suspected noise complaints from the Poehler Loft residents 
concerning the Cider Gallery at 810 Pennsylvania Street.  My management team has researched current 
resident files as well as past resident files in search of any documented noise complaints regarding the 
Cider Gallery, and zero complaints were found.   
 
As the letter will explain, we are required to keep resident files and all notices, including complaints for 
up to 7 years.  My management team at the Poehler Lofts has never received a verbal or documented 
noise complaint from the Cider Gallery or any neighboring businesses.   
 
Thank you for your time and attention!  Let me know if you have any questions at all.   
 
 

Jacqueline Putman 
Vice President of Property Management 
 

Flint Hills Management Group 

 
832 Pennsylvania Street 
Lawrence, KS  66044 
PH: 785-550-7228 
FAX: 785-856-5658 
www.flinthillsholdings.com 
www.9DelLofts.com 
www.poehlerloftapartments.com 
www.liveatchatham.com 
www.rockhillgreens.com 
 
 
 



Jacqueline Putman 

Flint Hills Management Group, LLC 

832 Pennsylvania Street, OFC 1001 

Lawrence, KS  66044 

jputman@flinthillsmgmt.com 

 

 

July 21, 2015 

 

RE: Lawrence Bistro – 804 Pennsylvania Street 

 

Dear Commissioners, 

This letter is to confirm that there has been zero documented noise complaints regarding the Cider 

Gallery made by current or previous residents at the Poehler Lofts.  Under Section 42 of the Internal 

Revenue Code, the Poehler Lofts, as well as all LIHTC (Low Income Housing Tax Credit program) 

properties, are required to keep documented complaints from all residents for at least 7 years.  We have 

researched all the Poehler tenant files from the opening of the building, June 2012 to the present and 

have found no noise complaints. 

 

Please contact me with any questions!  Thank you. 

 

 

Jacqueline Putman 
VP of Property Management 
Flint Hills Management Group 
785-550-7228 
jputman@flinthillsmgmt.com 
 
 

 

 

 

 

mailto:jputman@flinthillsmgmt.com


From: Jacqueline Putman [mailto:jputman@flinthillsmgmt.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2015 5:24 PM 
To: Robert.c.sands@gmail.com; bcculver@gmail.com; julia.v.butler@gmail.com; pkelly@usd497.org; 
amalia.graham@gmail.com; denney1@sunflower.com; squampva@aol.com; clay.britton@yahoo.com; 
bruce@kansascitysailing.com; eric.c.struckhoff@gmail.com; Mary Miller; Scott McCullough 
Subject: 9 Del Lofts Support of Bistro - 804 Penn 
 
Commissioners, 
 
Please see the attached signatures from current 9‐Del Loft residents in support of the Bistro – 804 
Pennsylvania Street Special Use Permit. 
 
9‐Del Lofts is a brand new property and many residents are still moving in, however, we were able to get 
all signatures in support of the Bistro.   
 
Again, please let me know if you have any questions.  Thank you! 
 

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
Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2015 5:18 PM 
To: Robert.c.sands@gmail.com; bcculver@gmail.com; julia.v.butler@gmail.com; pkelly@usd497.org; 
amalia.graham@gmail.com; denney1@sunflower.com; squampva@aol.com; clay.britton@yahoo.com; 
bruce@kansascitysailing.com; eric.c.struckhoff@gmail.com; Mary Miller; Scott McCullough 
Subject: Poehler Lofts Support letters for the Bistro - 804 Penn 
 
Commissioners, 
 
Please see the attached letter of support from the Poehler Lofts residents for the Bistro ‐ 804 
Pennsylvania Street Special Use Permit. 
 
One point of clarification, some residents when approached to sign this final document, were either 
unavailable during our office hours or getting worn out by the solicitation for signatures.  All residents 
are very supportive of the Bistro and look forward to it joining their community very soon.  Everyone has 
voiced verbal support about its opening next door. 
 
Also attached is a letter from one of our residences at the Poehler Lofts, David Hickey, asking to relocate 
to the west side of the property in order to experience the Bistro when it opens.  Just wanted this to 
illustrate that residents are not concerned with the Bistro opening, but rather see it as an asset. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.  Thanks so much! 
 

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
 
 
 















From: Alex Santos <asantos@flinthillsholdings.com> 
Date: Tue, Jul 21, 2015 at 4:47 PM 
Subject: Bistro SUP Business Owners Letters of Support 
To: amalia.graham@gmail.com, pkelly@usd497.org, julia.v.butler@gmail.com, 
bcculver@gmail.com, Robert.c.sands@gmail.com, denney1@sunflower.com, 
squampva@aol.com, clay.britton@yahoo.com, bruce@kansascitysailing.com, 
eric.c.struckhoff@gmail.com 

Hello, Commissioners.  
 
We have compiled a list of surrounding businesses that support a special use permit as written in 
the attached letter. They feel that these requirements without restriction to hours of operation are 
more than sufficient and factor in all concerns from the surrounding neighborhood. All of the 
attached business owners understand the challenges of running a small business and support a 
city and commission that provide an environment that allows for small businesses to succeed.  
 
Please see attachment. Thank you.  
 
 
--  
Alexandra Santos 
Property Manager The Poultry Building 
832 Pennsylvania Street 
 
 
 
 
 
--  
Alexandra Santos 
Flint Hills Holdings Group 
 

























From: Phil Collison [mailto:phil@collison.com]  
Sent: Monday, July 20, 2015 9:18 AM 
To: Scott McCullough 
Subject: 804 Penn SUP 
 
Hi Scott, please include this for the Planning Commission Packet for 8/22 agenda item 5.  
 
Here are my thoughts on this SUP. 
 
I want to see this establishment geared more towards being a neighborhood restaurant rather than a neighborhood 
bar. The bar aspect has connotations that do not make it fit in to a neighborhood as well as a restaurant can. 
 
I also believe the standards set forth in this SUP will have precedent setting consequences both in this newly 
burgeoning area as well as in other areas of the city. 
 
The SUP should limit hours, both inside and outside. I would prefer an earlier closing on the inside than the SUP 
offers. Midnight would be good. 
 
The SUP should have specific and measurable standards on food. Percentages of sales would be the easiest way 
to measure.  
 
The SUP should have specific and measurable standards on noise. There are families living within view of the site. 
They do not need the distractions of a bar, but want the amenities of a restaurant. 
 
The current SUP as written leaves far too much interpretation to the standards being placed. The standards being 
put into place should not be left to judgements. 
 
The new restaurant should be a positive addition to the neighborhood, a new bar is a divisive addition to the 
neighborhood. The primary entertainment district is a mere 5 or 6 blocks away, where it should be - Downtown. 
 
Thanks for the opportunity to give feedback. 
 
Phil Collison 
900 block of Pennsylvania. 
 



East Lawrence Neighborhood Association   
P.O. Box 442393 
Lawrence, KS 66044 
eastlawrence@yahoo.com 
                                                                              

 

July 19, 2015 
 
Re: SUP for 804 Pennsylvania 
 
The East Lawrence Neighborhood Association is pleased to be able to weigh in on the 
Special Use Permit for the restaurant that is being proposed for 804 Pennsylvania. We 
would have much preferred that the applicant just follow the rules as they were laid out in 
the Conservation Overlay District that we worked hard to put into place back in 2006. 
The goal then was to allow for development that could be congruent within a 
neighborhood. Our goal today will be to accomplish that same thing. Applicant has been 
discussing this issue with us for nearly three years; our feedback to him throughout that 
timeframe has been consistently the same, we want the hours shortened, we want food 
served, and we want noise mitigated. Applicant has not budged on a desire to run a bar 
with no food requirements, but with good intentions to serve food.  
 
A Special Use Permit should define specific criterion that would make it very easy to 
determine if a bar were in compliance. That criterion should be easily measurable. That 
this bar should be capable of serving “substantial” food during all hours it is open is not 
easily measurable and could quickly be undermined by a shrewd owner. Our intent is that 
not only would the bar be prepared to serve food, but food would be served routinely, and 
the volume of food served be documented in some manner. A percentage of sales is an 
easily measurable methodology. The SUP should have a clear and measurable method for 
documenting the amount of food served. 
 
A Special Use Permit should also have a measurable component in regards to noise. 
Keeping the noise to an “ambient level” requires judgment on the part of the listener, and 
the perception of ambient noise to a neighbor lying in bed with a window open would be 
quite different than how a person having a conversation on the deck of said bar might 
perceive ambient noise. Noise levels should be easily measurable and criterion chosen 
should be specific. Routine checks should be made by City Staff to ensure compliance. 
Dense vegetation around the patio could also help keep sound reverberation to a 
minimum. 
 
In 2006 when we came up with a 55% food requirement for the overlay we wanted a way 
to encourage a business to open as a restaurant rather than a bar. Applicant wants the 
business to be more bar than restaurant and has stated an intent to have the bar available 
to patrons of the Cider Gallery once their special events end. Late night hours may be 
desired by the owner, but are not conducive to a quiet and peaceful neighborhood. We do 
see this recognized by the SUP for the outside area of the bar. We want it to go one step 
further and apply to the inside area of the bar. We do not see potential for food service in 
the late night hours that a bar would be open, and we do not believe that late night bar 
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activities are congruent within the neighborhood. We want to see a reasonable closing 
time of midnight for the inside patrons, also. 
 
Applicant has stated good intentions will drive the operations of the bar. We are glad that 
Applicant does have good intentions, but also believe good intentions should have checks 
and balances in place to back them up. That is what a clear and concise Special Use 
Permit can accomplish. Those good intentions should make it such that the SUP does not 
come into play. We hope that they do, but we will sleep better at night knowing that a 
solid SUP will accomplish what our hopes may not. 
 
Thank you for the opportunity to provide input, 
 

 
 
Aaron Paden 
President, East Lawrence Neighborhood Association 





From: "Judy Romero" <jjromero@hotmail.com> 
To: "Scott McCullough" <smccullough@lawrenceks.org> 
Cc: "Judy Jane Romero" <jjromero@hotmail.com>, "Phil Collison" <phil@collison.com> 
Subject: Bistro/bar of 800 block of Pennsylvania St 
Date: Fri, Jul 17, 2015 11:44 am 

I'm Judy Romero of 929 Pennsylvania St. My family has lived on the 900 block for many years. (I grew up in 
the 50s on the block) 
 
I am writing to voice my four concerns of the BAR/bistro to the area.  
 
When Robert Kruse set up his business, the family supported him. It was a great improvement after living with 
the east side bar (under age drinking & rude college kids & picking up beer cans very weekend.) 
 
Now & the future ...ugh. 
 
1. noise 
The occasional food fest & festival is OK. But my concern now is based on an instinct. This could be an open 
door to late night craziness/noise not just occasionally but weekly (daily/nightly  OMG) it seems the owners of 
the bistro/bar are wanting to make money with no regard to the neighborhood. 
 
Tom once stated change is coming if you like it or not. So I've become suspicious.  
 
It would be nice to have a quiet place to walk to for a drink or food when having out of town company. But at 
what cost to the neighborhood? 
 
2. drinking 
50% food 50% liquor would be what I think logical but not what owners want. It would need to be called a bar 
not a bistro, if liquor % is higher. I think a person who drinks daily & that late at night may not be what would 
be good for the neighborhood. 
 
3. hours of operation 
Late night hours are of concern. These late hours are not for the 8 to 5 worker & the nearby neighbors  trying to 
sleep. So who would be buying drink/food at the late hour? It been said the restaurant/bar workers of Lawrence 
needed a place and this would be it... & daily. How many would that be? How could a business make money off 
these workers? So there must be more to this venture than we have been told.  
 
4. size of the place 
This is of interest. Small, yes, but something tells me there are already plans to expand...to make money. It 
would be a nice place for private parties & gatherings like cider gallery. That would be great!  
 
FYI 
These are incidents we have experienced from east side bar. I've had people ring my door bell after midnight 
wanting to use bathroom. (heard them talk but did not answer) 
My brother across the street had men & women urinate in the yard behind hedge. He also had word exchanges 
with people...most were college students. He finally removed hedges. The words exchanged summed up --its a 
bad neighborhood & they could do what they (college kid) want. 
I also know that marijuana can easily be accessed....I've called & written the police. So what other drugs could 
be had. Yes its available all over town but if it can be stopped in this area maybe we could avoid future 
problems.  
 



It is sad to say I see more negatives than positives for the future, if this BAR/bistro is able to set its 
rules/conditions of operation. Other businesses would be ready to open if there is this freedom the city would 
allow. 
 
Respectfully, 
 
Judy Romero 
jjomero@hotmail.com 
785 760-2107 
 



From: C L Suenram [mailto:csuen3@sunflower.com]  
Sent: Monday, July 20, 2015 8:56 AM 
To: Scott McCullough 
Cc: Diane Stoddard 
Subject: 804 Pennsylvania 
  
July 20, 2015 

  
To the Planning Commissioners, 

  
Regarding the SUP for 804 Pennsylvania, we do not support the proposal as written by the 
applicant. 

  
There needs to be a set closing time, not just adjusting the sound levels of the music at 10 and 11 
o’clock. Who describes what is ambient at midnight during the week?  
  
There needs to be a very adequate sound barrier. 

  
There needs to be a more reliable food requirement. 
  
There does not need to be a bar close by for when an event at the Cider Gallery (where alcohol 
can be served via catering) ends for people to go have another drink. There are plenty other bars 
nearby downtown. 

  
Once again, if the business model does not work a new business model can be figured out. 

  
Thank you for your consideration of this matter. 

  
Cindy Suenram 
Arch Naramore 
1204 New York 
Lawrence 
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